

March 28, 2008

MET Laboratories, Inc.  
914 West Patapsco Avenue  
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR **Epoch-S02-1900, Epoch-S02-19001W,  
and Epoch-S02-19002W with 5, 10, and 15 MHz filters (1900MHz band), FCC ID:  
S2O-EPOCHS021900**

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Sections 0.457 & 0.459. We have requested that the **Schematics, Block Diagrams, Mechanical Drawings, Parts Lists & Operational Description** required to be submitted with this application be withheld from public review. The documents are Advanced RF Technologies, Inc. company proprietary information that can not get into possession of the competition.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,



Julie Song  
Manager, Business Development